Ludwig Dorr's Town

Ludwig Derr (DOrr in German) was an enterprising Palatinate Gemran
participated in the opening of land on the western brahtitedSusquehanna River,
witnessed the American Revolution, and designed the tdWwewisburg. He was a
miller by trade, operated a store, served on the fiestdyjury in the newly formed
Northumberland County in 1772, as a township overseer in 1&thstable in 1783,
and as a land developed in 1784-85.

Derr came up the west branch of the Susquehanna Rivet 269 from
Heidelberg Township, Berks County. He had wanted land neatrisshow New
Columbia, however he lost out in the land lottery of 17B8cause many applications
were received for the same land, a lottery was héler@by all applications were placed
in a big trunk, mixed up, and drawn out one-by-one; the fogliGation drawn for a
specific piece of land "won."

In 1770 Derr chose another place to settle, and budtiaéhand mill near the
river and Limestone (Bull) Run. The large log house @@elve as a meeting place for
locals to choose Provincial representatives, eledtamyilofficers and hold discussions
during and after the Revolution. Derr was a privatehmJFoster's Company,
Northumberland County Militia but did not fight in tRevolution.

Derr added to his original holdings by purchasing land in 1774 Rewerend
Richard Peters of Philadelphia, and the Joseph Hudnotioag Buffalo Creek from
John Coxe, also of Philadelphia, in order to build dradé from his mill to Buffalo
Creek.

In 1775 Derr is listed among the area's inhabitants witlc@ af cultivated land
(his total tract was much larger), 5 horses, 4 cows, @usteegristmill and a sawmill. He
resided with his wife Catherine and only child George.

Derr was neutral in his dealings with the native Indiémshe extent that he and
his property were spared during the destructive Great Runafniad7 8.

The Town is Surveyed

In 1784, Derr had Samuel Weiser (son of family friend expdorer/interpreter
Conrad Weiser) survey the area that was to beconmstben, laying out house lots and
setting aside land for Lutheran, Presbyterian and Qattialirches.

According to Weiser's survey "the southern boundaryncenced at a post at the
river, at the corner of the land of said Derr, SW 12tlpes to a stone; thence NW 164
perches, to a stone; thence NE about 139 perches to @ gtake, by the north-west
side of Buffalo Creek; thence down the creek to itsitmpand thence down the river to
the place of beginning, and contained about 128 acres...dmi@de855 lots." [excerpted
from Annals of Buffalo Valley]

From the river westward the streets were named \Matent, Second, Third,
Fourth and Fifth. The cross streets from south tthneere George, Catherine, Louis,
Market, John, Mary and Anthony. The alleys were nafoetuit trees and shrubs. Lots
are uniformly 66" wide and 155", 157' or 165' deep. Weiservest@t #5 for his survey
work. Lots 42, 44 and 46 on Market Street were given t¢Ehglish) Presbyterian
congregation for a meetinghouse and cemetery. Lots 12BrMPB25, at St. Louis and
S. Third streets, were given to the (German) Lutheoagr@egation

In 1785, Derr held a lottery for land in the newly suagtyown. Some lots sold,



the first, #351 at Water and Louis streets, selling to &ilMilson.. Seeking to promote
sales, Derr went to Philadelphia in September 1785. Hedguleed of sale on October
18, 1785 and died sometime thereafter. Ludwig Derr's wil filed December 9, 1785.
His wife Catherine died in 1786.

Ludwig Derr's large log house, a private residence, naered in clapboard and
much altered, still stands on Brown Street. An historarker is at the site.

Derrstown came to be called Lewisburgn the early 1800s, still honoring its
founder whose German name Ludwig is anglicanized to LeWi® surveyed lots from
1784 still mark the property lines in the borough. So mudirai housing remains that
most of the borough is a recognized historic districtileappreciated with the aid of a
self-guided walking tour designed by the Union County Hiséb&ociety.

For more information on Lewisburg and the other finen®wm Union County,
visit the Historical Society in the county courthouse2i®l Street, Lewisburg, open M-F
8:30-4:30.
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